Ronald Bagang

From: esomsadmin@caas.gov.sg

Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 16:43

To: Ronald Bagang; Matthew Pun; Ronald Bagang; boo_song_kwang@caas.gov.sg
Subject: Acceptance Letter - Application Reference No CAAS/MOA/2023/0319
AWI/363

15 May 2023

Ronald Bagang
Quality Manager
23D Loyang Crescent
Singapore 509020

Dear Ronald Bagang

LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE UNDER THE TERMS OF THE TECHNICAL ARRANGEMENT OF
AVIATION MAINTENANCE BETWEEN THE AUSTRALIA CASA AND THE CIVIL AVIATION
AUTHORITY OF SINGAPORE

1. This letter serves to confirm that TP Aerospace Technics Pte. Ltd. is qualified, under the
terms of the Technical Arrangement on Aviation Maintenance between the Australia
CASA and the Civil Aviation Authority of Singapore to perform maintenance on Australia
aeronautical products.

2. In keeping with the requirements of the Technical Arrangement, any maintenance on
Australia aeronautical products will be performed in accordance with the ratings and
limitations established by the Civil Aviation Authority of Singapore and the requirements
set forth in the Technical Arrangement.

3. Should you have any questions regarding this letter or Technical Arrangement, please
contact your CAAS representative.

This is a computer-generated letter and no signature is required.



